

Epik One America Corporation
170 Ocean Lane Dr. #705, Key Biscayne, FL 33149
Tel: +1-8582489036 Fax: +1-8582489036
Email: sunny.choi@epikmobile.com

Attestation Letter

2018-09-05

To:
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir or Madam,

The main chip, model: MT6763 installed in our product Smart phone, FCC ID: 2AO6ZRS550, which supports LTE, WCDMA and GSM functions. For use in the US, this chip will supports LTE band 2,4,5,7,12,17, WCDMA band 2,4,5 and GSM 850/1900 only. The other bands have been shielded by the manufacturer use the software.

Meanwhile, The chip of MT6625L, supports 5G wifi function, have 4 frequency bands: 5150MHz~5250MHz, 5250 MHz~5350MHz, 5470MHz~5725MHz, 5725MHz~5850MHz. For the purpose of marketing, the product will only support frequency bands 5150MHz~5250MHz, the other bands have been shielded by manufacturer using the software, and the end user can not have the capability to activate the frequency bands.

Sincerely Yours,

Signature:



Sunny Choi

Director